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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2024 10:16 AM
To: SUR; CS A Team
Subject: FW: TP Claim SLG4950C - Before Paint And Supplementary Item Photos
Attachments: Reseal fee.jpg; off peak car seal fee.jpg

  

From: Claims Assistance - AVANTAGE VAG <claims@vag.sg> 
Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2024 10:15:09 am (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: TP Claim SLG4950C - Before Paint And Supplementary Item Photos 

Hi Rasul, 

 

Attached below is LTA break and seal fee invoice for your reference. 

  

With warmest regards, 

Wei Xiong 
Motor Claim Dept 
____________________________________ 

AVANTAGE VAG 
AUTOMOTIVE SPECIALISTS 

6515 9515 Sales & Service | 6795 5005 24hr Towing | avantage.sg 
9-6pm Mon-Fri, 9-1pm Sat, closed Sun and PH 

 

WEST Service, Tuning & Accident Reporting Centre  
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-135 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586  
 
NORTH Service & Accident Reporting Centre   
160 Sin Ming Drive, #04-17 Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722  
 
EAST Service & Accident Reporting Centre  
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-11 Premier@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875  
 
CARCRAFTERS Spray Paint, Grooming & Accident Repair Centre 
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-155 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586 

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
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prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and 
delete the mail. Thank you. 

 
 
On Mon, Aug 26, 2024 at 11:25 AM Claims Assistance - AVANTAGE VAG <claims@vag.sg> wrote: 

Hi Rasul, 
 

 

Attached below is above vehicle before paint and supplementary photos for your reference. 

Remark: Requested one more day to repair and spray painting the rear end panel. 

 

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


